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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Schmoldt House was likely built between 1844 and 1851 for Amandus (who passed away before 1857) and Wilhelmina Schmoldt. John Rudolph Schmoldt, a carpenter who constructed many early houses in Geneva during the 1850s, is believed to have also built this house. The Schmoldt family included sons Amos and John. 1857 Amos lived with his widowed mother, according to Ferslew's Directory, while carpenter John resided at Third and Peyton Streets.

Before the Civil War and the stone schoolhouse's construction, the Schmoldt House's front room was used as a schoolroom by Augusta Schmoldt, who may have been the daughter of Amandus and Wilhelmina.

In 1866, Mrs. Wilhelmina Schmoldt, now a widow living in DeKalb, sold the property to John K. Eddowes, his sister Emma A. Eddowes, and their sister Rebecca Eddowes. Timothy Eddowes, John's brother, had moved to Geneva in 1865 to become the minister of the Congregational Church. John K. Eddowes went on to open the Eddowes Drug Store in Geneva. The Eddowes family likely rented the house before officially moving around 1866, and they occupied it until 1884. 

In 1879, John K. sold his interest in the house to his sister Rebecca. Emma A. Eddowes married Capt. Edward H. Beebe, and after his death, the Eddowes family moved to the corner of First and Peyton.

In 1879, the house began operating as a boarding house for boys, a function it served for several years. Notably, it was reportedly the first "balloon-frame" house in Geneva.

In 1899, the property was rented to the Daniel Purnell family and later to the parents of Jason H. Wadsworth, as referenced in the notes on the Purnell family at 129 W. State.

The Gillingham family resided in the house for over 40 years, from around 1924 to 1956. During this time, the Gillinghams operated a store, originally Long & Gillingham, later E. W. Gillingham, located on the East Side of Geneva.

A garage addition was made to the property by Mrs. Charles Wright, the owner at the time. A permit for this construction was issued in June 1947, and A. L. Lorenzel served as the contractor.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years Gen Rep
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 128 North Third Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1947
	ARCHITECT: 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: ca. 1844-1851
	COMMON NAME: 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Schmoldt House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front, Greek Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back facing rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Partial Facade 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Non Original/Historic 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Non Original/Historic 
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 6/6
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-406-009
	BUILDER: Schmoldt, John
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


